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The drawings on sheets 23 and 24/27 show that 4 soil borings were made in the location of the retaining wall.  Can this soil 
boring information be made available to the contractors?

Question Submitted: 1/14/2005 1Question Number:

In Addendum No. 1 it included soil borings to a maximum depth of 27 feet.  On this project it calls for drill shafts 35 feet deep.  Is 
there any additional boring information showing what type of rock we will encounter on the last 8 feet of drilling?  If not, what type 
of rock should we figure on drilling for estimating purposes?

Question Submitted: 1/19/2005

There is no additional information available for depths below the borings which have been made available.  Should 

the contractor encounter subsurface conditions differing materially from the available information, the contractor 
will notify the Engineer (in accordance with CMS 104.02) who will determine that the conditions materially differ and 

cause a increase or decrease in the cost or time required. 

2Question Number:

In Addendum No. 1 it included soil borings to a maximum depth of 27 lf.  The drilled shafts are to be drilled approximately 35 
feet.  Is there any other boring information for the additional 8 feet of rock drilling?  If not, what type of rock should we figure on 
drilling for estimating purposes?

Question Submitted: 1/19/2005 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


